TOWNSHIP OF LAWRENCE

Office of the Municipal Manager

2207 Lawrence Road
Lawrenceville, New Jersey 08648

MEMORANDUM

TO: Township Council
FROM: Kevin P. Nerwinski, Esq., Municipal Manager/QPA
DATE: March 29, 2018

UPCOMING MEETING
April 3, 2018

Special Presentation

Lawrence Community Center.

Awarding, Amending and/or Rejecting of Bids

None.
Introduction of Ordinances

None.
Adoption of Ordinances

11A. Ordinance No. 2294-18 is required for the 2018 municipal budget process to apply a
3.5% CAP rate over the previous year’s appropriations and to establish a cap bank (in the
amount of $293,075.36). This is a yearly procedural ordinance to establish an
appropriation CAP Bank for future use.

11B. Ordinance No. 2295-18 amends Ordinance No. 2288-18 salary ordinance to include a
SLEO Class Il officer and rate of pay for this new position. We are taking steps to have
this new (school) officer to be in place prior to the end of the 2017-2018 school year.

Resolutions

The agenda includes routine administrative authorizations as well as resolutions providing
for refunds, accepting and releasing various bonds and releasing project escrow funds.?!

18 G.1 Resolution to authorize the Municipal Manager to apply to DVRPC for a TCDI
(Transportation and Community Development Initiative) Planning grant for the Brunswick
Pike Streetscape.

1 Mayor and Council Members please let me know if you have any questions on resolutions not detailed in the
report.
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